Fort de la Rivière Tremblante (Grant's House, Aspin House).

Robert Grant a partner of the North West Company built this post in 1791. It was located on the Upper Assiniboine River on the left bank near where the Rivière Tremblante enters the Assiniboine. In 1793, Cuthbert Grant Sr. took over the post when he was placed in charge of that district. It was his favourite residence. It was both a source of furs and a provisioning post for the brigades traveling to Athabasca country.

Grant departed in 1798 because of the intense competition from 14 posts in the region. The ruins of the fort are located at the bottom of the Assiniboine Valley about 500 yards east of the Assiniboine just above the point where Rivière Tremblante enters. It is close to the present day Saskatchewan village of Togo, and nine miles south of Kamsack.



Compiled by Lawrence Barkwell Coordinator of Metis Heritage and History Research Louis Riel Institute